Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request ,

Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
¥/ | Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

| Primary Sponsor: Councilwoman Mary C. Woolridge f

| Amount: $94,781.26 Date: March 10. 2015 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

Cypress Street Paving from Hill St. to Railroad $75,000.00
Continental Place Street Paving from Berry Blvd. to Conn Street  $10,000.00
1635 Longfield Ave. Sidewalk Repair $ 1,867.78
1718 Bolling Ave. Sidewalk Repair $ 3,145.73
1784 West Gaulbert Ave. Sidewalk Repair $ 3,391.49
2108 Oregon Avenue Sidewalk Repair $ 1,376.26

TOTAL $94,781.26

City Agency: PUBLIC WORKS

Contact Person: Andrew Metcalfe & John Akridge

,_ 1 [ _
Agency Phone: 777y . (7] 53“17” S0{~02 50

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a public purpose.

\j" ( J# Jﬂf» 3 [g”f{f"( Ll l‘ $94,781.26 March 10, 2015
District # Council Member Signature! Amount Date

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:

Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #;
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
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Sanders, Donna

Subject:

From: Sanders, Donna

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 3:40 PM
To: Woolridge, Mary

Subject: District 3Sidewalk Estimates

FW: District 3 Sidewalk Estimates for MAP

CW, you have $120, 963.70 available in CIF. If appropriating the below, your balance would be
$111,182.44. Do you wish to appropriate, please advise, thanks much.

From: Akridge, John L

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 2:56 PM
To: Sanders, Donna; Woolridge, Mary
Cc: Allen, Craig L; Rivers, Arnitra N
Subject: Sidewalk Estimates

Councilwoman Woolridge / Donna

Here are estimates for Longfield Ave, Bolling Ave, Gaulbert Ave, & Oregon Ave. 1 belie
working on for you and | will get them to you as soon as possible. If you have any questlo
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elseveral otherslam
about these estimates feel

free to let me know. If you would like to proceed with repairs to any of these please contact Craig Allen, he will be your

project manager,

SR# 4311282
LOCATION 1635 Longfield Ave
REQUESTED BY D3

RATE 5

DATE SENT 1/5/2015
ESTIMATE BY J. Akridge

34x5 sw,

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS needed. Treei

seed /protect, &

contingency. **will need to ramp up and
over tree roots / possibly trim roots as

s on private property**

ESTIMATE AMOUNT

$1,867.78

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date

sent. Any requests after 90 days will
require re-inspection.

SR# 4245686

LOCATION 1718 Bolling Ave
REQUESTED BY D3

RATE 4

DATE SENT 1/5/2015

ESTIMATE BY J. Akridge




MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 48x6 sw, seed / protect, & Contingency.

ESTIMATE AMOUNT $3,145.73
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will
require re-inspection.
SR# 4331640
LOCATION 1784 W Gaulbert Ave
REQUESTED BY D3
RATE 4
DATE SENT 1/5/2015
ESTIMATE BY J. Akridge
47x6 sw, 3x3 sw, adjust 4 utility lids, &
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS Contingency.
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $3,391.49
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. 7 Any requests after 90 days will
require re-inspection.
SR# 4350113
LOCATION 2108 Oregon Ave
REQUESTED BY D3
RATE 5
DATE SENT 1/5/2015
ESTIMATE BY J. Akridge
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 31x4 sw, seed / protect, & contingency.
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $1,376.26
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. : Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

John L. Akridge

Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets
Inspector Supervisor

3515 Newburg Road

Louisville Ky, 40218

C: 502-301-0250




Sanders, Donna

e E — —
From: Metcalfe, Andrew
Sent: ' Wednesday, March 11, 2015 7:44 AM
To: Woolridge, Mary
Cc: ] Sanders, Donna
Subject: ‘\5 Cypress Street Estimate

\O

| received your vojcemail about an estimate for Cypress Street. To pave from Hill street to the RR tracks would be
$75,000. ‘

ANDREW METCALFE, EIT
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

ENGINEER 111
METRQ DEVELOPMENT CENTER

444 SOUTH 5™ STREET SUITE 400
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202
502.574.6789
ANDREW.METCALFE@LQUISVILLEKY.GOV
WWW.LOUISVILLEKY.GOV




Sanders, Donna

I
From: Metcalfe, Andrew
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 10:05 AM
To: Sanders, Donna; Burns, Vanessa; Akridge, John L; Rivers, Arnitra N; Brown, Jeffrey E;
ODea, Daniel; Woolridge, Mary; Stenberg, Beth
Subject: RE: District 3 Street Paving for MAP Funding Reminder

Donna,
| didn’t receive your email last Wednesday because it was sent to an incorrect e-mail address.

I cannot make field reviews and prepare accurate estimates by 11am today however below are some rough estimates
that should allow you to at least appropriate the money. | have hopefully estimated the costs high enough to cover any
unknowns but am asking D3 to cover any overages in the projects that may ari57 nce a field review is made.

These are the three worst roads in D3.
1. Continental Place from Berry Blvd to Conn Street?$10,000 - R;W
2. Georgetown Place from Berry Blvd to the Bus Comp fice: $55,000 — Rating 29.2/100
3. Conn Street from Manslick Road to Georgetown Place: $55,000 - Rating 21.25/100

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Sanders, Donna

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 9:27 AM

To: Burns, Vanessa; Metcalfe, Andrew; Akridge, John L; Rivers, Arnitra N; Brown, Jeffrey E; ODea, Daniel
Subject: District 3 Street Paving for MAP Funding Reminder

| emailed the below last Wednesday, however due to the weather, no response was received. However can
someone PLEASE IDENTIFY BEFORE 11:00AM TODAY what streets need paving in District 3 that MAP funds can be used
for. This needs to be submitted today before 12NOON for new business deadline or funds will be lost. Thanks much for
your assistance.

From: Sanders, Donna

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 10:11 AM

To: 'andrew.metcalf@louisvilleky.gov'; Akridge, John L
Subject: MAP funding reminder

Please advise of District 3 streets that need paving by priority as soon as possible. CW Woolridge would like
to appropriate by Friday,
March 6. Thanks much for your assistance.

From: Sanders, Donna

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 4:21 PM
To: 'mwoolrid@bellsouth.net’

Subject: MAP funding reminder

CW, do want to appropriate any MAP funds for District 3 sidewalk repairs. The deadline to appropriate is Monday,
March 9", Sending sidewalk
repair request.



